ALLEN BIAGGI, Administrator STATE OF NEVADA
KENNY C. GUINN
Governor
Adminisration
Water Pollution Control
Air Quality
(702) 486-2850

DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES
DIVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
(Las Vegas Office)

1771 East Flamingo Road, Suite 121-A
Las Vegas, Nevada 89119-0837

September 24, 2003

Stanley D. Bauer

US Army Corps of Engineers
CENWO-HX-S

12565 West Center

Omaha, NE 68144-3869

RE: Freedomof Information Act Request
Kerr-McGee Chemical Corporation Projects
NDEP Facility ID #H-000539

Dear Mr. Bauer,

R. Michael T urnipseed, Director

Federal Facilities
Corrective Actions
Wagte Management
Facsimile 486-2863

The Nevada Division of Environmental Protection has received your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
Request via electronic mail on September 11, 2003 and your electronic mail follow-ups to that dated

September 15, 2003 and September 17, 2003.

Pursuant to your electronic mail dated September 17, 2003, your office is still in the process of securing a
contract with a copy service. You had indicated that the copy service will contact us to coordinate the

reproduction effort once the contract has been secured.
Please keep us apprised of any new developments.
Sincerely,

Brian A. Rakvica

Remediationand LUST Branch

Bureau of Corrective Actions
NDEP-Las Vegas Office
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cc:  Mr. Brian Lynk, Esq., US Department of Justice, Washington, D.C.
Ms. Danna O’ Neill, USACE, Omaha, NE
Mr. Todd Croft, Supervisor, BCA, NDEP, Las Vegas.
Mr. Jeff Johnson, BCA, NDEP, Carson City
Mr. Jon Palm, BWPC, NDEP, Carson City
Ms. Diane Benson, CAPP, NDEP, Carson City
Ms. Julie Maurer, Office of the Administrator, NDEP, Carson City
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